

GENERAL INFORMATION			
Monthly Meeting Presque Isle Town Lakes Committee Aquatic Invasive Species	Date:	January 14, 2020	
	Time:	7:00 p.m.	
	Location	Presque Isle Community Center	
	Next Meeting Date/Time:	April 14, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. (proposed)	
Conducted by:	Nick Williams		
Recorded by:	Ann Mawicke, Alternate Secretary		
ATTENDEE INFORMATION			
Attendee	Name	Lake	Delegate
	Behr, Fritz	Lynx Lake	
X	Benn, Eric	Armour	
X	Burke, Jeff	Van Vliet	
X	Burke, Jorja	Van Vliet	
	Casey, Susan	Armour	
	Cerny, William	Lynx	
	Czarny, Mike	Van Vliet	
	Drum, Sue	Horsehead	
	Duke, Jim	Wildcat	
	Gorrilla, Larry	Crab	
	Gorrilla, Colleen	Crab	
	Gruca, Gary	Lynx	
	Higley, Catherine*	Vilas C. Invas.Spec.Co	
	Horswill, Bob	Armour	
	Jacobsen, Ronie	Van Vliet	
X	Lewandoski, June	Rosalind/Papoose	
X	Lewandoski, Paul	Rosalind/Papoose	
X	Logan Weber, Cathy*	Town Board Liaison	
X	Mawicke, Ann	Natural Lakes	
	Novak, Linda	Oxbow	
X	Novak, Otto	Oxbow	
	Phillips, Carol	Wildcat	

	Phillips, Richard	Wildcat	
	Plouff, Gary	Frontier Lakes	
	Preston, Tom	Katinka	
X	Ruch, Bob	Carlin	
X	Ruch, Judy	Carlin	
	Sisbach, Sarah	Presque Isle	
	Speer, Gail	Katinka	
	Strauss, Lynn	Horsehead	
	Suffron, John	Annabelle	
	Suffron, Kay	Annabelle	
X	Vogt, Dave	Annabelle	
	Walters, Lorine	Horsehead/Town Clerk	
	Watkins, Mary	Carlin	
	Wiegand, Tom Wierzba, Tom	Horsehead Big	
X	Williams, Nick	Crab	
	<u>Zarembka, Fred</u> *Indicates non-voting member	<u>Big</u>	

MEETING MINUTES	
Topic/Subject	Discussion Items
Call to Order	Nick Williams @ 7:00p.m.
Pledge of Allegiance	All
Secretaries' Minutes	Approved as written.
Changes/additions to agenda	None
Intro of new members/guests	None
Treasurer's Report/Budget	Current balance \$3867.42 (including interest of \$2.93).
Correspondence	1. None to discuss

<p>Old Business</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Lake Study Grants for 2015 – DNR approved reports. Otto and Nick will be working on the accounting for the reimbursements. b. Lake Study Grants for 2016 – DNR approved reports. Otto and Nick will be working on the accounting for the reimbursements. c. Lake Study Grants for 2017 - Underway, nothing to report. d. Lake Study Grant for 2018 – Nick will be approaching the lake associations in this study for the lake share for the grant. e. Lake Study Grant for 2019 - Field work will begin this summer. f. High Water Ordinance Research – Work continues, nothing new to report. g. Dissolved Oxygen Meter – Fritz purchased the meter. Nick collected money and thanks all the lake associations who contributed. The financials are all in the books for 2019. Fritz is working on the training and plans to do a class when weather gets warmer. h. Culverts on Hwy. B – There is a meeting this Thursday 5pm. The contractor and the county are conducting an information session. i. Additions to the town website – Ann reviewed proposed content to add to the PI website for PITLC information. Content was approved. Ann will work on developing the actual text and will send it to the committee for review and approval via email. 			
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> j. County Boathouse 			

GENERAL INFORMATION			
Monthly Meeting Presque Isle Town Lakes Committee Aquatic Invasive Species	Date:	April 27, 2020	
	Time:	10:30 am	
	Location	Conference Call	
	Next Meeting Date/Time:	To be scheduled.	
Conducted by:	Nick Williams		
Recorded by:	Ann Mawicke, Alternate Secretary		
ATTENDEE INFORMATION			
Attended	Name	Lake	Delegate
X	Behr, Fritz	Lynx Lake	
X	Benn, Eric	Armour	
	Burke, Jeff	Van Vliet	
	Burke, Jorja	Van Vliet	
	Casey, Susan	Armour	
	Cerny, William	Lynx	
	Czarny, Mike	Van Vliet	
	Drum, Sue	Horsehead	
	Duke, Jim	Wildcat	
X	Gorrilla, Larry	Crab	
	Gorrilla, Colleen	Crab	
	Gruca, Gary	Lynx	
	Higley, Catherine*	Vilas C. Invas.Spec.Co	
	Horswill, Bob	Armour	
	Jacobsen, Ronie	Van Vliet	
	Lewandoski, June	Rosalind/Papoose	
X	Lewandoski, Paul	Rosalind/Papoose	
X	Logan Weber, Cathy*	Town Board Liaison	
X	Mawicke, Ann	Natural Lakes	
	Novak, Linda	Oxbow	
	Novak, Otto	Oxbow	
X	Phillips, Carol	Wildcat	

X	Phillips, Richard	Wildcat	
X	Plouff, Gary	Frontier Lakes	
	Preston, Tom	Katinka	
X	Ruch, Bob	Carlin	
X	Ruch, Judy	Carlin	
X	Sisbach, Sarah	Presque Isle	
	Speer, Gail	Katinka	
	Strauss, Lynn	Horsehead	
	Suffron, John	Annabelle	
	Suffron, Kay	Annabelle	
X	Vogt, Dave	Annabelle	
	Walters, Lorine	Horsehead/Town Clerk	
	Watkins, Mary	Carlin	
	Wiegand, Tom	Horsehead	
X	Wierzba, Tom	Big	
X	Williams, Nick	Crab	
	<u>Zarembka, Fred</u> *Indicates non-voting member	<u>Big</u>	

MEETING MINUTES	
Topic/Subject	Discussion Items
Call to Order	Nick Williams @ 10:30 am
Pledge of Allegiance	Waived due to Conference Call
Secretaries' Minutes	Waived due to Conference Call
Changes/additions to agenda	None
Intro of new members/guests	None
Treasurer's Report/Budget	Waived, Treasurer not on call
Correspondence	1. None to discuss

<p>Old Business</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none">a. Lake Study Grants for 2015 and 2016 – DNR approved reports. All financial reimbursement complete. These grants are now closed.b. Lake Study Grants for 2017 - Whitewater sent the lake reports to Nick for review. Comments from various individuals have been sent to Whitewater for Little Presque Isle, Oxbow, Dunn, Morton, Beaver, and McCullough. Whitewater missed sending out Twin Island, Nick asked Gary Plouff to review. Nick has sent the other lake report comments to Whitewater and they are currently reviewing them. Reports for this grant are due to the DNR 6/30/2020c. Lake Study Grant for 2018/2019 – The 2018/2019 grants are underway and plans are to do the 2020 field work this summer. PITLC is processing bills on these 4 grants. During the surveys, Whitewater is supposed to send water samples to the DNR Madison lab which is currently closed. Not sure at this time if field work will be delayed as a result.d. Dissolved Oxygen Meter – Fritz has the monitor. Fritz and Jack Klein went to Rhinelander and were trained on the equipment. They were surprised that there is an annual fee of \$70 required with this equipment due to calibration materials. No additional training has been planned due to social distancing. Fritz will monitor the situation and plan accordingly when restrictions are lifted.e. County Boathouse Ordinance – The town board voted down any change to the boathouse ordinance.f. All Town Meeting – Currently rescheduled to 6/4/2020g. Additions to the town website – Ann reported that work is in process and when complete she will send out a draft of the content via email.h. High Water Signs – It is up to each lake association to decide whether to post high water signs. As of this meeting, one lake (Crab) was reported as high. Most other lakes were reporting their lakes were lower than they were at this time last year. Nick asked the group if they decide to post a high water sign to send Nick an email notifying him when the notice was posted.
----------------------------	---

GENERAL INFORMATION			
Monthly Meeting Presque Isle Town Lakes Committee Aquatic Invasive Species	Date:	August 11, 2020	
	Time:	7:00 pm	
	Location	Conference Call	
	Next Meeting Date/Time:	September 8 – 7:00 pm conference call	
Conducted by:	Nick Williams		
Recorded by:	Judy Ruch, Alternate Secretary		
ATTENDEE INFORMATION			
Attended	Name	Lake	Delegate
	Behr, Fritz	Lynx Lake	
X	Benn, Eric	Armour	
x	Burke, Jeff	Van Vliet	
x	Burke, Jorja	Van Vliet	
	Casey, Susan	Armour	
	Cerny, William	Lynx	
	Czarny, Mike	Van Vliet	
	Drum, Sue	Horsehead	
	Duke, Jim	Wildcat	
X	Gorrilla, Larry	Crab	
	Gorrilla, Colleen	Crab	
	Gruca, Gary	Lynx	
	Higley, Catherine*	Vilas C. Invas.Spec.Co	
	Horswill, Bob	Armour	
	Jacobsen, Ronie	Van Vliet	
X	Lewandoski, June	Rosalind/Papoose	
X	Lewandoski, Paul	Rosalind/Papoose	
	Logan Weber, Cathy*	Town Board Liaison	
X	Mawicke, Ann	Natural Lakes	
	Novak, Linda	Oxbow	
X	Novak, Otto	Oxbow	
	Phillips, Carol	Wildcat	

X	Phillips, Richard	Wildcat	
X	Plouff, Gary	Frontier Lakes	
	Preston, Tom	Katinka	
X	Ruch, Bob	Carlin	
X	Ruch, Judy	Carlin	
X	Sisbach, Sarah	Presque Isle	
	Speer, Gail	Katinka	
	Strauss, Lynn	Horsehead	
	Suffron, John	Annabelle	
	Suffron, Kay	Annabelle	
X	Vogt, Dave	Annabelle	
	Walters, Lorine	Horsehead/Town Clerk	
	Watkins, Mary	Carlin	
	Wiegand, Tom	Horsehead	
	Wierzba, Tom	Big	
X	Williams, Nick	Crab	
	<u>Zarembka, Fred</u> *Indicates non-voting member	<u>Big</u>	

MEETING MINUTES	
Topic/Subject	Discussion Items
Call to Order	Nick Williams @ 7 PM
Pledge of Allegiance	Waived due to Conference Call
Secretaries' Minutes	Waived due to Conference Call
Changes/additions to agenda	None
Intro of new members/guests	None
Treasurer's Report/Budget	Otto reported there were 2 transactions for a total of \$3,873.20. Last year we were at &3,857.42.
Correspondence	Eric has a report on the wake boats. See 7 b.

<p>Old Business</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Lake Study Grants for 2017 – Reports for Little Presque Isle, Stateline, Oxbow, Dunn, Morton, Beaver, and McCullough are in the DNR/s hands. PITLC is still processing bills on these lakes. b. Lake Study Grant for 2018/2019 – The 2018/2019 grants are underway for 13 lakes. PITLC is processing bills on these 4 grants Field work is all done and no invasives found. The yellow iris found in 2019 on Crab Lake was all dug up and burned and not seen in 2020. A floating workshop will be on Zoom this winter regarding this study. c. Dissolved Oxygen Meter – Paul has the meter. It has been used once. If it is needed call Paul at 608-797-1378. d. All Town Meeting – e. High Water signs – In May Larry (Crab), Otto (Oxbow), and Dave (Armour) and Ann (Natural Lakes) put up signs. Those on Crab Lake were stolen. Otto got 2 from the DNR and will get one to Larry. The others were up a few weeks. Ann reported that there were no wakes at all in Natural Lakes when she had them up for in May and again in July after a 5" rain. She puts it out on their website and compliance has been good. f. Additions to the town website – Ann will send links to Sarah. g. CB/CW at landings –Crab hired a man using grant money who began July 4th. He logged 448 hours and will get all the hours in before the Musky Classic, if it's even still scheduled. Dave thinks that it is cancelled. Larry mentioned that there is now a new form for these grants that are now due Nov. 1 instead of Dec. 1. The lakes utilizing these grants are Van Vliet, Presque Isle, Big, and Crab. h. Other – Jorja commended Ann for her work on the town website reporting out lake grants.
----------------------------	--

<p>New Business</p>	<p>a. Lake Study Grant for 2020 – Carlin Lake Shoreline and Shallow water – Otto needs access information to complete grant by August 25; Judy will facilitate this. The cost could be \$3,000 which the town could perhaps pay due to the small size. The next study cycle will be June 2021.</p> <p>b. Wake Boat Ordinance Survey/slow no wake – Eric and Larry are both on the town ordinance committee. They have sent out these surveys and 65 have been returned. The majority are against and say it is not an operator issue but one of the equipment. Nick asked what the town has said about a timeline. Eric said they are looking at the feasibility of drafting an ordinance. Water regulations go to the city/town, a conditional report is sent to the DNR who has 30-60 days to respond. They can assess the ordinance and if it's in court, that result would be the summary. Factual information is needed and the town would require a public meeting for any ordinance to take effect. Other comments: Wake boats or regular boats that have been enhanced to be a wake boat damage the environment. Sarah commented that she has had many questions about the issue but that we need to define what a wake boat is. Paul said a Sept. 2019 article he read does this and he will send it to the rest of us. Dave said that Bass Lake in Sawyer County has an ordinance saying the boats must be 700' from shore. Cathy Weber had presented the issue to the town board and advised her to take it to the ordinance committee. Larry noted that it isn't just the distance from the shore that matters but that the depth of the lake also. The wakes produced can go down 16 -17 feet; this interjects phosphorus and effects fishing. Inland lake shorelines and waters really suffer as often they are not deep enough to handle this wake. Nick said we need factual statements so that lake associations can put them in their newsletters. Finally, Ann suggested that the ordinance committee proceed with the returned surveys to make their recommendations.</p> <p>c. Other - Discussion about the position of town constable is underway with town supervisors. They will accept Howie Meyer's retirement and there is talk not to replace him. The Vilas County Sherrif does not enforce local rules so we need a constable who can give tickets for infractions. Rental homes (like VRBO and AIR B & B) have occupants that have no regard for rules and ordinances.</p> <p>Septemeber 8,7 PM: phone conference</p>
<p>Next meeting:</p>	
<p>Adjourn</p>	<p>Meeting adjourned by Nick Williams at 8 pm</p>

Unapproved minutes.

GENERAL INFORMATION			
Monthly Meeting Presque Isle Town Lakes Committee Aquatic Invasive Species	Date: September 8, 2020		
	Time: 7:00pm		
	Location: Conference Call		
	Next Meeting Date/Time: Oct. 13, 2020		
Conducted by:	Nick Williams		
Recorded by:	Jorja Burke, Alternate Secretary		
ATTENDEE INFORMATION			
Attended	Name	Lake	Delegate
x	Behr, Fritz	Lynx Lake	
x	Benn, Eric	Armour	
x	Burke, Jeff	Van Vliet	
x	Burke, Jorja	Van Vliet	
	Casey, Susan	Armour	
	Cerny, William	Lynx	
	Czarny, Mike	Van Vliet	
	Drum, Sue	Horsehead	
	Duke, Jim	Wildcat	
x	Gorrilla, Larry	Crab	
	Gorrilla, Colleen	Crab	
	Gruca, Gary	Lynx	
	Higley, Catherine*	Vilas C. Invas.Spec.Co	
x	Horswill, Bob	Armour	
	Jacobsen, Ronie	Van Vliet	
x	Lewandoski, June	Rosalind/Papoose	
x	Lewandoski, Paul	Rosalind/Papoose	
x	Logan Weber, Cathy*	Town Board Liaison	
x	Mawicke, Ann	Natural Lakes	
	Novak, Linda	Oxbow	

x	Novak, Otto	Oxbow	
	Phillips, Carol	Wildcat	
	Phillips, Richard	Wildcat	
x	Plouff, Gary	Frontier Lakes	
	Preston, Tom	Katinka	
x	Ruch, Bob	Carlin	
x	Ruch, Judy	Carlin	
	Sisbach, Sarah	Presque Isle	
	Speer, Gail	Katinka	
	Strauss, Lynn	Horsehead	
	Suffron, John	Annabelle	
	Suffron, Kay	Annabelle	
x	Vogt, Dave	Annabelle	
	Walters, Lorine	Horsehead/Town Clerk	
	Watkins, Mary	Carlin	
	Wiegand, Tom	Horsehead	
x	Wierzba, Tom	Big	
x	Williams, Nick	Crab	
	<u>Zarembka, Fred</u> *Indicates non-voting member	<u>Big</u>	

MEETING MINUTES	
Topic/Subject	Discussion Items
Call to Order	Nick Williams @ 7:00pm
Pledge of Allegiance	Waived due to Conference Call
Secretaries' Minutes	Approved. More lakes have indicated interest in using DOM.
Changes/additions to agenda	None
Intro of new members/guests	None
Treasurer's Report/Budget	<i>Not so different from last month.</i>
Correspondence	

Old Business

- a. **Lake Study Grants for 2017 – The 2017 grant reports were sent to Nick and others for review. DNR has the reports for: Little Presque Isle, Twin Island, Stateline, Oxbow, Dunn, Morton, Beaver and McCullough. PITLIC is still processing bills for these lakes.**
- b. **Lake Study Grants for 2018/2019 – These grants are underway for 13 lakes. PITLIC continues to process bills for these 4 lakes. 50% of study of chemicals are not tested. Madison screwed up. Crabs, Armour and Horsehead are not complete. Otto and Nick worked with Whitewater. Nothing back from Kevin Gauthier/DNR as yet. Shoreline and water assessment at Carlin Lake, same study as on other lakes. Study also done on Big Lake (per Tom Wierzba).**
- c. **Dissolved Oxygen Meter. Fritz Behr has offered to teach those interested in its use. Paul Lewandoski said Winchester would like to use the PITLC/DO meter it as well. Discussion re sharing the meter with other communities followed. They will contribute to annual maintenance costs. Calibration solution runs \$75. Judy Ruch asked about wear and tear? Fritz said if one is negligent, the filter could be damaged but mostly it should be okay. As an example of loaning out equipment, Nick mentioned loaning our tent and the damage that was done. Entire PITLC membership should be involved in this decision - discussion deferred to Spring 2021.**
- d. **All town meeting in June, Nick will handle sending info to Lorine.**
- e. **High water signs - Season is drawing to a close for need of signs. Team Retreat is having a tournament this weekend on several lakes and discussion ensued re the need for signage through the weekend.**
- f. **Additions to PI Town Website – Ann: Includes lake study grant links for 2015 and 2016 grants. Addition to town website created by Ann. “Helpful Links” within the area of website is where info will be found. A table of grants has been created. Ann asks for feedback re your lake. She will contact Lorine to set it up. Nick said incorrect info posted at wrong Big Lake should be corrected by now. Includes WWAMP reports.**
- g. **Wake Boat Ordinance Survey/slow no wake: Eric Benn advises: 1. Respondents**

	<p>to Ordinance Committee survey showed the following: 6:1 strong support for an ordinance to be crafted: 109Y/18N. Lake size, hours, portions of lakes, distance from shoreline are all considerations. Erosion, damage to shoreline, safety, turbidity, destruction of habitat (loon nests) are concerns, along with noise, general disturbance and introduction of AIS. 2. Concerns against ordinances included: These are public waters; state must regulate; we have too many regulations; people have a right to use the lakes. 3. Ord. Committee is meeting to draft a potential ordinance which will go to town board for their perusal. Enforcement is a question. Other communities have instituted like ordinances. Some feel boat manufacturers have flawed reasoning. DNR contacted, they never acted on the info: Larry advised the enforcement factor will be discussed and carefully reviewed by that committee. 4. Nick said he had info that someone was almost capsized (twice). 5. Judy asked if the Town was going to replace Howie' Cathy Weber responded that the position has been posted. 6. Eric reminded us that town officials have the authority to tend to indiscretions within our community.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li data-bbox="711 1108 1279 1228">h. CB/CW at landings: Some landings may (or may not) have volunteers on duty this weekend during the Team Retreat fishing tournament.<li data-bbox="711 1234 933 1260">a. Other – None.	
--	--	--

<p>New Business</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. John Richter/Plum Lake advises that WI Lakes is filing to preserve the rights of towns to require larger lakefronts. A copy was forwarded to Dick Hemming/Crab Lake. Mike Engleson was listed as receiving emails in support. PI should not get involved at this time, as we are grandfathered per Marshall Reckard and Dick Hemming. b. Other: Dave Vogt posted high water signs on Annabelle this past week. No problems on Oxbow per Otto. Crab Creek beavers have been very busy! Larry: Crab Lake levels for 2020 are above average. Eric/Armour, not high but not exceptionally low. Regarding beavers: Has anyone talked about trapping? Crab/Armour Lakes underwrote a joint beaver relocation program last year. There are 2 new lodges in Carlin Lake and beavers dropped a poplar near the Veteran's memorial. Eric has a contact name if needed.
<p>Next meeting</p>	
<p>Adjourn</p>	<p>Meeting adjourned by Nick Williams at _____</p>

Unapproved minutes.

GENERAL INFORMATION			
Monthly Meeting Presque Isle Town Lakes Committee Aquatic Invasive Species	Date:	October 13, 2020	
	Time:	7:09pm	
	Location	Conference Call	
	Next Meeting Date/Time:	January 12, 2021	
Conducted by:	Nick Williams		
Recorded by:	Jorja Burke, Alternate Secretary		
ATTENDEE INFORMATION			
Attended	Name	Lake	Delegate
	Behr, Fritz	Lynx Lake	
x	Benn, Eric	Armour	
x	Burke, Jeff	Van Vliet	
x	Burke, Jorja	Van Vliet	
	Casey, Susan	Armour	
	Cerny, William	Lynx	
	Czarny, Mike	Van Vliet	
	Drum, Sue	Horsehead	
	Duke, Jim	Wildcat	
x	Gorrilla, Larry	Crab	
	Gorrilla, Colleen	Crab	
	Gruca, Gary	Lynx	
	Higley, Catherine*	Vilas C. Invas.Spec.Co	
	Horswill, Bob	Armour	
	Jacobsen, Ronie	Van Vliet	
x	Lewandoski, June	Rosalind/Papoose	
x	Lewandoski, Paul	Rosalind/Papoose	
	Logan Weber, Cathy*	Town Board Liaison	
	Mawicke, Ann	Natural Lakes	
	Novak, Linda	Oxbow	
x	Novak, Otto	Oxbow	
x	Phillips, Carol	Wildcat	

x	Phillips, Richard	Wildcat	
x	Plouff, Gary	Frontier Lakes	
	Preston, Tom	Katinka	
x	Ruch, Bob	Carlin	
	Ruch, Judy	Carlin	
	Sisbach, Sarah	Presque Isle	
	Speer, Gail	Katinka	
	Strauss, Lynn	Horsehead	
	Suffron, John	Annabelle	
	Suffron, Kay	Annabelle	
x	Vogt, Dave	Annabelle	
	Walters, Lorine	Horsehead/Town Clerk	
	Watkins, Mary	Carlin	
	Wiegand, Tom	Horsehead	
	Wierzba, Tom	Big	
x	Williams, Nick	Crab	
	<u>Zarembka, Fred</u> *Indicates non-voting member	<u>Big</u>	

MEETING MINUTES	
Topic/Subject	Discussion Items
Call to Order	Nick Williams @ 7:09pm
Pledge of Allegiance	Deferred – conference call
Secretaries' Minutes	Accepted as written. Motion by Larry, 2 nd by Nick.
Changes/additions to agenda	None
Intro of new members/guests	None
Treasurer's Report/Budget	Report by Otto: \$3,876.05 Balance, includes \$2.85 interest. Motion by Larry, 2 nd by Carol, to accept. All Ayes.
Correspondence	Any correspondence included in discussions below.

Old Business

a. Old Business

- a. **Lake Study Grants for 2017 – Grant reports are in DNR’s hands: Little Presque Isle, Twin Island, Stateline, Oxbow, Dunn, Morton, Beaver, McCullough. PITLC is still processing bills on these lakes**
- b. **Lake Study Grants for 2018/2019 – Grants are underway for 13 lakes. PITLC continues to process bills for these 4 grants....any questions call Nick.**
- c. **Shoreland study – Carlin Lake: Otto/Whitewater \$4000 total. \$133 Carlin, balance Town1200, and Grant 2667. It is for Shoreline study and property assessments. Bob will write a letter to Whitewater; Carlin will donate \$200. Nick asked for a resolution for Carlin project – info to Cathy W and Lorine for next town meeting.**
- d. **Dissolved Oxygen Meter – Paul: 4 people used it this year, Rosalind, Papoose, Natural Lakes, Lynx. Winchester Town Lakes Committee decided to purchase their own.**
- e. **Additions to PI Town Website – Ann: Not here...was close to being installed. Paul asked about posting agendas and minutes on town website. Nick will follow up w/Lorine after elections.**
- f. **CB/CW at landings: Any activity other than paid grant, entries should be made now. SWIMS loses at the end of October.**
- g. **Wake Boat Ordinance update: Eric & Larry: Agenda item for tomorrow’s Ord. Committee. They will discuss drafting ordinance, then bring to Town Board. If they want to adopt, there would be a public hearing. Then has to go to the DNR to review and publish an opinion (60 days). Committee received good support from the public. No deadline date, but should be ready to draft an ordinance after 10/14 meeting. Committee did outreach w/WI Lakes Assoc. who described same details as in Dave’s info. There is a study going on now, no info ready for release yet. See letter from Dave Vogt, sent letter as a matter of information.**
- h. **Other: Lake levels: Eric: Armour reported that beaver patrol has been contracted in the creek between Crab and Armour to get rid of critters. Logs can be removed by hand, no machines. Larry: Crab Lake very high. Dave: Same problem on Annabelle. Nick offered Crab to share cost of beaver removal w/Armour.**

